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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA
PENSACOLA DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. INDICTMENT

HOWELL E. CAMP | Do 3 37/ rew

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

COUNT ONE

On or about May 6, 2020, in the Northern District of Floricia, and within the
special matitime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, to wit: the United
States Department of—Veterahs Affairs Joint Ambulatory Care Center, Pensacola,
Florida, the defendant,

" HOWELL E. CAMP,

did knowingly possess and cause to be present, and attempt to do so, a 5.56
millimeter Del-Ton Incorporated rifle, and a 9 millimete]r_Smith & Wesson pistol,

at the United States Department of Veterans Affairs Joint Ambulatory Care Center

Returned in open court pursuant to Rule 6(f)
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and part thereof, a Fedefal facility, with intent that a firearm be used in the
commission of a crime. |

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 930(b).

COUNTTWO

On or about May 6, 2020, in the Northern District of Florida, and Wifhin the
special marifime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, to wit: the United
States Department of Veterané Affairs Joint Ambulatory Care .Center, Pensacola,
Florida, the defendant',

HOWELL E. CAMP,

did knowingly carry a concealed firearm, that is, a 9 millimeter Smith & Wesson -
pistol, on or‘about his person, and waS not 1ice_nsed to do so under Section 790.06,
Florida Statutes.

In violation of Section 790.01(2), Florida Statuteé, and Tiﬂé 18, United
States Code, Sections 7 and 13.

| - COUNT THREE

On or about May 6, 2020, in the Northern Districf of Fiorida, and within the
special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, to wit: the United. :
States Department of Veterans Affairs Joint Ambulatory Care Center, Pensacola,
Florida, the defendant,

HOWELL E. CAMP,
2
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did knowingly possess Vand cause to be present, and attempt to do'so, a 5.56
millimeter Del-Ton Incorporated riﬂé, and a 9 millimeter Smifh & Wesson pis{ol,
af the United States Department of Veterans Affairs Joint Ambulatory Care Cénter
and part thercof, a Federal facility. |

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 930(a).

FIREARM FORFEITURE
The éﬂegations contaiped in Counts One and Three of this Indictment are
hereby realleged and incorporated by reference. Because the defendant,
HOWELL E. CAMP,

knowingly committed the violations set forth in Counts One and Three of this
Indictrﬁent, any and all interest that this defendant has in the firearms and
ammunition involved in these violations is vested in the United States and hereby

forfeited to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section

924(d)(1).
LAWRENCE KEEFE % FORRPERSON ™« J e

United States Attomey' & :
DATE

DAVID I.. GOLDB
Assistant United States“Attorney






